cpa

Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhnii Comhshaoil

Sheelagh Flanagan
IW Licensing Southern
Ken Conroy

On behalf of Uisce Eireann

14 March 2023 Reg. No.: D0426-02

Re: Notice in accordance with Requlation 18(2) of the European Union (Waste

Water Discharge) Requlations 2007 to 2020

Dear Sir or Madam

We refer to your application for a waste water discharge licence relating to agglomeration
named Dripsey, Reg. No. D0426-02 and to any other information in respect of the
application received by the Agency.

The Agency considers that the information referred to above now complies with the
requirements Regulation 15 and 16 of the European Union (Waste Water Discharge)
Regulations 2007 to 2020. The Agency acknowledges the application is in accordance with
Regulation 18(2) of the Regulations.

All the application documentation, including the further information submitted, is available
for public inspection on the Agency’s website at www.epa.ie.

Yours sincerely
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Tel: 053-9160600



